Decisions of the Planning Committee

14 January 2020

Members Present:-

Councillor Shimon Ryde (Chairman)

Councillor Jess Brayne Councillor Claire Farrier Councillor Eva Greenspan Councillor Brian Gordon Councillor Nagus Narenthira Councillor Tim Roberts Councillor Mark Shooter Councillor Stephen Sowerby Councillor Julian Teare Councillor Laurie Williams

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 04 November 2019, be agreed as a correct record.

2. CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

The Chairman also outlined the revised running order, which he noted would be reflected in the minutes.

3. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS

The Chairman provided Councillor Melvin Cohen's apologies. Therefore, in attendance was substitute Member, Councillor Helene Richman.

4. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

None.

5. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

6. ADDENDUM (IF APPLICABLE)

The Chairman noted that the addendum to the Officer's report had been circulated to Members and published to the Council's website.

7. 19.4661.FUL - UNIT 4, HYDE ESTATE ROAD, NW9 6JX

The Chairman highlighted that there were a number of registered speakers who had registered within the deadline. The Chairman noted that the registered speakers had been contacted in advanced of the meeting to agree among themselves which two

residents would make a representation. The Chairman checked the position with the attending Governance Officer and the registered speakers that were in attendance. It became clear that agreement had not been reached. The Chairman therefore adjourned the meeting for a short time and requested that the Governance Officer consult with residents in order to a positive outcome to be found. The Chairman noted that an agreement could not be met and therefore he informed the public gallery that that Mr Adewale Bakare and Mr Ian Fergusson could make a representation as they had registered in time. Both residents had the opportunity to make a representation. The third resident was not able to speak as he had not registered in time.

Ward Member Councillor Gill Sargeant made a representation in objection to the application. The applicant's agent then gave a verbal representation.

Members of the Committee had the opportunity to question all speakers.

During the consideration of the item the Chairman sought clarity on the Silk Stream, landscaping and information relating to infrastructure. Mr Griffiths duly responded to these points and outlined the S106 contributions.

Having considered the report, the Chairman moved to VOTE on the Officer's recommendations.

The vote recorded was:

For	7
Against	5
Abstained	0

Resolved:

That the report be approved in accordance with Officer's report and the addendum to the report.

8. MILLBROOK PARK PHASE 6B SECOND APPLICATION

Before the consideration of the item the Chairman welcomed the scouts in attendance, particularly the younger members that were in attendance.

The Committee received the report and the addendum to the report.

The Committee heard verbal representations from Mr Clive Hailey and Mr Bill Taylor who spoke in objection to the application. During this phase of the meeting both speakers noted concerns in regards to trees. The applicant's agent spoke in response.

Members of the Committee had the opportunity to ask all speakers questions.

The Chairman questioned the applicant's agent in regard to concerns that related to the screening of trees and any negative impact to trees in the event the application be approved. He therefore suggested that the item be deferred so that further information could be provided to clarify this matter. The applicant responded to this point that they did not consider that a deferral was necessary but would defer to the Chairman in this regard.

The Chairman proposed and was seconded by Cllr Roberts that the application was deferred to the next meeting, for the applicant to provide additional information in relation to the root zone of the adjacent trees in the scout camp and to provide a construction method statement demonstrating how the proposed basement would be constructed while safeguarding the adjoining trees.

The vote recorded was:

For	9
Against	2
Abstained	1

Resolved:

That the item be deferred.

9. 27 WOODSIDE AVENUE

The Committee received the report and the addendum to the report.

The Committee heard verbal representations from Mr Robert Fortune and Mr Peter Campion who spoke in objection to the application. The applicant's agent spoke in response and made a verbal representation. The applicant gave a verbal representation.

Members of the Committee had the opportunity to ask all speakers questions.

Having considered the report, the Chairman moved to VOTE on the Officer's recommendations.

The vote recorded was:

For	10
Against	1
Abstained	1

Resolved:

That the report be approved in accordance with Officer's report and the addendum to the report.

10. REFERRAL FROM HENDON AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 18.11.19. - 113 THE REDDINGS

The report was introduced by the Council's Principal Planning Tree Officer. Members noted that this item had been referred from the Hendon Area Planning Committee in order for it to be considered.

Members were given the opportunity to question Officers and make comments.

Having considered the report, the Chairman moved to VOTE on the application and therefore:

REFUSED the application for following reason (as detailed in officer report): The loss of these trees of special amenity value is not justified as a remedy for the alleged subsidence damage on the basis of the information provided.

The vote recorded was: Votes in favour – 11 Votes against – 1

Resolved:

That the application be refused.

11. BROWNFIELD LAND REGISTER

The Committee received the report:

Resolved:

That Planning Committee approved the updated 2019 Brownfield Land Register (BLR) for publication.

12. ANY ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 21:45